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Martin Luther King, Jr. Education Center Academy

“Creating A Culture of Artistic And Academic Excellence”





REQUEST FOR INFORMATION REGARDING UNPROFESSIONAL CONDUCT:
Date: ______________
Applicant: _____________
_______________
Soc. Sec. No. (Last 4): _________________________________


Dates of Employment: ____________________________
Notice to Employers: The above-name applicant has applied for school employment with: Martin Luther King, Jr. Ed. Ctr. Academy
Public Act 189 of 1996 (MCL 380.1230b) requires current and former employers of an applicant seeking a school position, upon request, to disclose and make available copies of documents related to information regarding “unprofessional conduct” by the applicant during employment with the current or former employer.  “Unprofessional conduct” is defined in S1230b of the Michigan School code as “one or more acts of immorality, moral turpitude, or inappropriate behavior involving a minor; or commission of a crime involving a minor.” The information and documents requested must be provided no later than 20 days after receipt by the current of former employer (s)

Attached to this request is an Authorization and Release signed by the applicant.

1. Did the above-name applicant work for you?
Yes______
No______
2. If so, please confirm dates of employment: 
From__________
_______
 To_________________

 
    And positions held: _________________________________________________________

3. Why did the applicant leave your employment? __________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
4. Did the applicant engage in any unprofessional conduct during employment with you?      Yes____
No____
5. If so, describe briefly. _____________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

6. Are there any documents in the applicants’ personnel record that relate to any unprofessional conduct?  Yes____  No____

7. If so, please attach. Return this form and any attachments to:


Name:
Martin Luther King, Jr. Education Center Academy (MLKECA)

Address:
16827 Appoline



Detroit, MI 48235

Name of person providing information: (print) _______________________________________

Telephone: _______________________________________


Signature: _______________________________________ _
Date: ____________________________________________
If you have any questions regarding this report please contact MLKECA

MLKECA office use
Previous Employer: _______________________ 
1st Request Date:________________
Previous Employer: _______________________ 
2nd Request Date:________________
UNPROFESSIONAL CONDUCT REQUEST
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: This form must be signed by all applicants for any school position before hiring.
Notice to Applicants: Martin Luther King Jr. Ed. Center Academy School is prohibited by law from hiring any applicant for any school position unless the applicant signs this Authorization and Release.  Information received in response will be used exclusively to evaluate the applicant’s qualifications for the positions sought.

AUTHORIZATION AND RELEASE
In connection with my application for employment with MLKECA School, I hereby authorize all employers listed below to disclose to MLKECA School any and all information regarding “Unprofessional conduct” by me and to make available copies of the documents my personnel record related to such misconduct.
“Unprofessional conduct” is defined in S1230b of the Michigan School code as “one or more acts of immorality, moral turpitude, or inappropriate behavior involving a minor; or commission of a crime involving a minor.”
I hereby release the employers listed below and employees acting on their behalf from all liability for providing the information requested and waive any written notice requirements regarding such disclosure:
Employer: _______________________________  
Date of Employment _______________________________
Address: _______________________________

Telephone: _______________________________________
Employer: _______________________________  
Date of Employment _______________________________

Address: _______________________________

Telephone: _______________________________________

Employer: _______________________________  
Date of Employment _______________________________

Address: _______________________________

Telephone: _______________________________________

Employer: _______________________________  
Date of Employment _______________________________

Address: _______________________________

Telephone: _______________________________________

Employer: _______________________________  
Date of Employment _______________________________

Address: _______________________________

Telephone: _______________________________________

I certify that I have listed all employers for whom I have worked in the past 7 years and that all the information provided is true and accurate.

Applicant: _______________________________  
Soc. Sec. No.(last 4): __________________________
Signature: _______________________________  
Date: _______________________________  

Address: 16827 Appoline, Detroit, MI 48235. Ph: 313.341.4944 Fx: 313.342.8163  Em: mlkeca@aol.com  Wb: mlkec.org
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